

Our ref: Eastern Creek Recycling Ecology Park Throughput Increase (SSD-11606719)

Mr Brad Searle
Environmental Approvals & Regulatory Compliance Manager
Bingo Industries Ltd
305 Parramatta Road
AUBURN NSW 2144
25 January 2024

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Searle

The Department has received advice from the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on the Amendment Report for the Eastern Creek Recycling Ecology Park Throughput Increase (SSD-11606719). The EPA has requested further information to complete its review of the SSD application, see Attachment 1.

The Department requests you respond to all of the issues raised in the EPA's advice and provide the information in an updated Amendment Report.

You are requested to provide the information, or notify the Department that the information will not be provided, by 29 February 2024. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Deana Burn on 02 9274 6453 or via email at deana.burn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader

Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

Attachment 1 – EPA Advice on Amendment Report